

From: Jerry White

To: Jose Trevino

Date: September 17, 2009

Subject: FCC file number 0371-EX-PL-2009

---

Message:

On August 31, 2009 I received an email requesting that I re-submit a description of the operation requested in my application 0317-EX-PL-2009 along with other information. I re-submitted the exhibit with the description and replied to the email on September 1, 2009.

Recently, I reviewed the information on this application that was available on the Commission website and found that the email that I received was missing the last line on the email copy on the website. That was the requirement that the correspondence Reference Number MUST be contained in the responses. I did enter the number when prompted, but the number was not listed in the reply. I am now re-submitting my reply to meet this requirement.

Again, I have as requested re-submitted the exhibit with the description of the proposed operation. I am changing my request to 24 months of operation. This time period is in the re-submitted exhibit.

The 24/7 phone point-of-contact to terminate transmissions if interference occurs is 229-221-1491.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jerry E. White

Application Number 0317-EX-PL-2009

Correspondence Reference Number 9195